



Edward Macharia

Senior Associate | Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota

Physical Address:

Saaha Offices – Block C Office No. 501A The Palace Downtown, Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Postal Address:

P. O. Box 58553 Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Telephone:

+971 4 4529091

Email Address:

emacharia@ach-legal.com

Background

Edward Macharia is a corporate and commercial lawyer. He specialises in mergers & acquisitions, capital markets, corporate finance, private equity & venture capital, hospitality transactions, public private partnerships and joint ventures. He has regularly advised listed companies, market intermediaries, private equity firms, financial institutions and high net worth individuals in complex commercial transactions.

Professional Membership

- Advocate of the High Court of Kenya
- Registered as a Legal Consultant with the Dubai Ruler's Court

Professional Qualifications

- Bachelor of Laws, Catholic University of Eastern Africa, Kenya
- CPA Finalist, KASNEB, Kenya

Career Summary

Apr 2022 – Date: Senior Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota, Dubai, UAE

Mar 2017 – Mar 2022: Principal Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota, Dubai, UAE

Mar 2017 – Dec 2019: Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota, Dubai, UAE

Nov 2015 – Feb 2017: Senior Associate, KN Law LLP, Kenya

Apr 2015 – Oct 2017: Associate, KN Law LLP, Kenya

May 2014 – Mar 2015: Associate, OMK Advocates, Kenya

May 2013 – Apr 2014: Trainee Advocate, L.M. Kambuni & Associates, Kenya

